Page, Gail .

From: Ramey, Joe

Sent: , Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Page, Gail

Subject: FW: Grover Chief Greene

Gail,

I would like to have this equipment below declared as surplus and donated to the Grover Police Dept. Can we start this
process please.

Joseph D. Ramey
Chief of Police
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GASTON COUNTY POLICE | | .j

420 West Franklin Boulevard b 1517
Gastonia, NC 28052
{704) 866-3321
jramey@agcps.org
From: Lambert, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 4:31 PM
To: Ramey, Joe <jramey@gcps.org>
Subject: RE: Grover Chief Greene

Chief Ramey,
Here is the equipment that Chief Greene (Grover PD) has requested.

Motorola HT1250 UHF Portable Radio with Battery, Extra Battery, Belt Clip, Desktop Charger, and Lapel Mic
Serial # 022154, 023382, 023380, 023014, 022152

Motorola CDM-1250 UHF Base Station with Power Supply
Serial # 204110048

I have the equipment here at the Communications Center currently. Thanks.

Scott Lambert

Assistant Administrator

Gaston County Police 911 Center
(704) 862-6248

From: Ramey, Joe <jramey@gcps.org>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 10:56 AM
To: Lambert, Scott <slambert@gcps.org>
Subject: RE: Grover Chief Greene

If you could locate what he needs and send me the info I'll have it surplused to him. It won't impact our deal correct?
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Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: "Lambert, Scott" <slambert@gcps.org>
Date: 12/21/20 10:24 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Ramey, Joe" <jramey@gcps.org>
Subject: RE: Grover Chief Greene

Chief Greene is looking for 5 portable radios and 1 mobile radio. We did get trade-in value for our old equipment, but it
has not been picked up yet and is still in the warehouse. | don’t see any issues with donating this small amount of
equipment to them if you would like to help them out.

Scott Lambert

Technical Operations Supervisor
Gaston County Police 911 Center
(704) 862-6248

From: Ramey, Joe <jramey@gcps.org>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Lambert, Scott <slambert@gcps.org>
Subject: Grover Chief Greene

Scott,
Can you call Grover Chief Scott Greene at 704-718-6882

He is looking for old radios to communicate with town staff is what it sounds like. 1 told him I think we traded our radios
in, but could you call him, thanks.

Joseph D. Ramey
Chief of Police

TY POLICE

420 West Franklin Boulevard b 157 .
Gastonia, NC 28052 il
(704) 866-3321

jramey@gcps.org




